MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE * 610.437.7546 EMAIL * MattTuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuer
Mayor

DATE: October 24, 2023

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Crystal Perez Board of Health 1/8/2028

Crystal Perez has been working for the Allentown School District for 6 years and in her current
role as Assistant Director of Health Services for nearly 3 years. Perez will be replacing David
Bausch, whose term has expired, on the Board of Health.
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BOARD OF HEALTH

Allentown Health Bureau

245 N. Sixth Street

Allentown, PA 18102

Office: 610-437-7760 Fax: 610-437-8799

ALLENTOWN BOARD OF HEALTH
MEMBER NOMINATION FORM

Nominee information

Full Name: Crystal Perez

Email Address: Perez, Crystal <perezcr@allentownsd.org>
Phone Number: 484-765-4061

Current Affiliation: Allentown School District

Date of Submission: 10/23/2023

Projected Term Effective Date: 12/1/2023

Nominator Information

Full Name: David Synnamon

Email Address: David.synnamon@allentownpa.gov
Phone Number: 610-437-7760
Relationship to Nominee: Colleague

Nomination Statement

Crystal Perez has been working for the Allentown School District for 6
years and in her current role as Assistant Director of Health Services for
nearly 3 years. She has shown herself to be extremely knowledgeable in
health issues effecting the ASD students and is an advocate for health
issues concerning the youth of the City of Allentown. Crystal has been a
reliable and dependable partner for the City of Allentown and the Health
Bureau since serving in her position and would be an excellent addition to
the City’s Board of Health.




